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PJIr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. e2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvenia 

De'r Mr. Geary: 

In response to your letter of October 1, we are very pleased 
to be rble to verify your report of KJR's reception on September 30, 

from 12:37 to 1:00A.M. 

Thpnk you very much for y-1urreport -7hich you hove sent us. 
We sincerely çpnreciete the information you hove given us end we 

hope that you will PPPin be able to tune in this stption. 

Very truly yours, 

Arlene Mlpchnik 
Audience Mail Department 
Totem Brodcasters, lnc. 


